From: Mike Andrus

To: John Hall

Subject: FW: Documents for 12-11-13 meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 3:25:00 PM
Attachments: image002.ipa

Susan’s response to my submission of 12/6/13.

Mike Andrus

From: Murphy, Susan [mailto:Murphy.Susan@epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 9:23 AM

To: Mike Andrus

Cc: Joe Federico; Fred Cornaglia; Barbara Auger; Dan de Abreu (ddeabreu@tmlp.net)
Subject: RE: Documents for 12-11-13 meeting

Dear Mr. Andrus:

Thank you for these materials. Ahead of this week's meeting | would like to clarify the scope
of this discussion. While your cover letter states: "The City is currently in negotiations with
USEPA regarding final permit limits and a compliance schedule to achieve these limits,"
please be aware that these meetings are limited to discussion of a compliance schedule to
achieve the permit limits. The final permit limits are subject to a separate open public
comment and response process that is currently ongoing, and are not part of this discussion
nor subject to negotiation.

| have discussed this distinction on a number of occasions with Joe Federico and | hope that
this helps to clarify the scope of discussion for Wednesday. Please let me know if you have

any questions.

Susan Murphy

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109

(617) 918-1534

murphy.susan@epa.gov

From: Mike Andrus <MAndrus@BETA-Inc.com>
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 12:41 PM

To: Murphy, Susan
Cc: Joe Federico; Fred Cornaglia; Barbara Auger; Dan de Abreu (ddeabreu@tmlp.net)
Subject: Documents for 12-11-13 meeting


mailto:MAndrus@BETA-Inc.com
mailto:jhall@hall-associates.com
mailto:murphy.susan@epa.gov
mailto:MAndrus@BETA-Inc.com
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Ms. Murphy,

Please find attached the documents that you requested for next week’s meeting regarding the
Taunton Draft WWTF permit. Included are:

Cover letter

Schedule and Economic Impact Analysis for permit-required work
Opinion of Probable Cost for WWTF Upgrades

Opinion of Probable Cost for Main Lift Station Replacement

City of Taunton Existing and Anticipated Debt Schedule for Wastewater
Sewer User Fee impact Analysis on EJ Community

Please let me know if you require anything further between now and next week. Thank you.

Michael Andrus, P.E.
Senior Project Engineer

BETA Group, Inc.
T:401.333.2382
MANdrus@BETA-Inc.com

www.BETA-Inc.com

(7]

Confidentiality Notice:

This email message (and any attachments) contains information from BETA Group, Inc.
that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you may not disclose,

copy, distribute, rely upon, or use its contents. Please reply to the sender

immediately and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

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
https://remoteworkplacedr.epa.gov/,DanaInfo=.awxyCfjzhGrxnLp21+
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From: Mike Andrus

To: John Hall

Subject: FW: Documents for 12-11-13 meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 3:24:26 PM
Attachments: image002.ipa

USEPA-Taunton Permit Meeting Letter 12-11-13.pdf
WWTF Opinion of Cost 12-11-13.pdf

Main Lift Station Opinion of Cost 12-11-13.pdf
Sewer User Fee Impacts on EJ.pdf

Taunton Existing and Anticipated Debt Schedule.pdf
Permit Work Summary Schedule 12-11-2013.pdf

John —this was the original submission that | sent to Susan Murphy regarding costs and impacts.

Mike Andrus

From: Mike Andrus

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 12:42 PM

To: Susan Murphy

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
MANndrus@BETA-Inc.com
www.BETA-Inc.com
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BETA

ENGINEERING SUCCESS TOGETHER

December 11, 2013

Ms. Susan Murphy

USEPA New England

5 Post Office Square - Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912

Re:  City of Taunton, MA
NPDES Draft Permit MA0100897

Ms. Murphy:

The City of Taunton was issued a Draft NPDES Wastewater Discharge Permit jointly by the USEPA
and MassDEP on March 20, 2013. On June 18, 2013, the City submitted comments on the Draft
Permit to USEPA. The City is currently in negotiations with USEPA regarding final permit limits
and a compliance schedule to achieve these limits. To facilitate the discussion, BETA has prepared
a proposed schedule and economic impact analysis of improvements that would be required to meet
the requirements of the Draft Permit.

Schedule and Proposed Projects

The Draft Permit establishes a discharge limit of 3 mg/L of Total Nitrogen (TN), which will have the
most influence on the scope and schedule of the improvements to the WWTF. As such, meeting that
limit is what the proposed schedule has been based on. Construction to attain the 3 mg/L TN limit is
proposed in phases. Currently, the City is engaged in a multi-year program aimed at removing
infiltration and inflow (1/1) from the sewer system. Once this program is substantially complete and
its effectiveness evaluated, the design of a new Main Lift Pump Station, which is the sole source of
wastewater flow to the WWTF, will begin. The design of the new Main Lift station will determine
the peak flow through the WWTF, allowing the design of improvements to the facility to begin. The
City proposes that an interim limit of 8 mg/L TN be established, and that the first phase of WWTF
improvements be targeted at achieving that limit. In conjunction with improvements to achieve 8
mg/L TN, general facility upgrades will be made to address equipment and processes which have
reached the end of their useful life. Once interim improvements have been made, the City proposes
that MassDEP’s ongoing sampling and analysis of the WWTF’s receiving water, the Taunton River,
be studied to determine whether additional work is warranted to achieve 3 mg/L TN.

Planned upgrades to achieve 8 mg/L TN are:
e Construction of one additional primary clarifier
e Conversion of the existing biological treatment process (currently nitrification only) to an
Integrated Fixed-film Activated Sludge (IFAS) process with an MLE configuration
e Replacement of secondary clarifier drives and mechanisms
e Construction of an additional chlorine contact tank

BETA GROUP, INC.
6 Blackstone Valley Place, Suite 101, Lincoln, Rl 02865
P:401.333.2382 | F: 401.333.9225 | W: www.BETA-Inc.com





Ms. Susan Murphy
December 11, 2013
Page 2 of 3

e Rehabilitation of sludge thickening process
e Improvements to sludge dewatering process
e Improvements to facility electrical system and new emergency generator

Planned upgrades to achieve 3 mg/L TN are:
e Construction of intermediate pumping station
e Construction of new denitrification filters
e Addition of supplemental carbon to biological treatment

Economic Analysis

In conjunction with the development of the proposed schedule, an economic impact analysis was
conducted to outline the City’s current and anticipated debt associated with wastewater, and to
demonstrate the effects that the spending necessitated by the permit will have on sewer user rates.
Taunton has a significant Economic Justice population, which would be severely and
disproportionately impacted by the rates that would be required to support this level of spending and
debt. Existing debt figures were provided by the City Treasurer, and anticipated debt figures are
from preliminary cost estimates and assumed interest rates. User fee analysis was based on a single
family home, and the City’s current method of funding debt burden through a “flat fee”, and O&M
costs through volumetric usage fees. Flat fees are based on equivalents to a 5/8” water meter. All
analysis was conducted in 2013 dollars. The analysis shows that the average fee for a single family
home, currently under $600 per year, will rise to approximately $800 per year as a result of the
additional spending necessitated by the Permit. This is an increase that is not able to be borne by a
population which is already struggling. The economic analysis presented here takes into account
only spending associated with the City’s Draft NPDES Permit — costs associated with compliance
with the City’s MS4 stormwater permit have not been considered in this calculation. If these costs
were taken into account, such as in an integrated plan, it would exacerbate an already unfavorable
situation.

The City of Taunton wishes to be a responsible environmental steward. However, the costs of the
improvements required by the current permit are too high to be reasonable.

Very truly yours,
BETA Group, Inc.

Joseph Federico, P.E.
Vice President

Cc: Fred Cornaglia, City of Taunton DPW Commissioner

Barbara Auger, City of Taunton Treasurer
Daniel de Abreu, City of Taunton Assistant Solicitor





Ms. Susan Murphy
December 11, 2013
Page 3 of 3

Attachments: Proposed Schedule and Economic Impact Analysis
Existing and Anticipated Debt Schedule
WWTF Upgrades Opinion of Probable Cost
Main Lift Pump Station Opinion of Probable Cost
Sewer User Fee Impacts On EJ Community

Disclaimer:

The City of Taunton has been issued a draft NPDES Wastewater Discharge Permit jointly by the
USEPA and MassDEP. The City is currently in negotiations with the EPA with regards to final
numerical permit limitations and a compliance schedule for the necessary activities to achieve these
limitations. This document is presented solely to initiate a preliminary discussion with the USEPA
and facilitate negotiations between the USEPA and Officials of the City of Taunton. This document
has not been formally presented to the Mayor or the Taunton City Council and accordingly has not
been approved by these governing authorities. This document may not be distributed to any other
agencies outside the USEPA or to any other entities public or otherwise without the express written
permission of the Mayor of the City of Taunton.

BETA
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Opinion of Probable Project Cost Summary
NEW Taunton Main Pumping Station and Ancillary Improvements

Construction

A. Main Lift Pumping Station and Screening Facility Cost
Site Work / Demolition $ 1,100,000
Management of Contaminated Material $ 1,500,000
Structures $ 2,500,000
Mechanical Equipment $ 1,800,000
Electrical and Instrumentation $ 2,100,000
Sub-total $ 9,000,000

A. Gravity Sewer and Force Main Improvements

Force Main (1,800 LF) $ 1,300,000
Gravity Sewer (1,500 LF) $ 1,100,000
Sub-total $ 2,400,000
Contingencies (20%) $ 2,300,000
Mobilization & Demobilization (5%) $ 700,000
Engineering Design (10%) $ 1,100,000

Total Project Cost $ 15,500,000

Assumptions:
1 Cost for CSO storage tank has not been included with this estimate
2 New Pumping Station will be constructed adjacent to existing station on neighboring property to the north.
3 Property to the north is owned by the Gas Company and is known to be contaminated. Site has been closed with a soil cap.
4  Allowances for managing contaminated soil and contaminated groundwater have been included
5 Station will be dry well / wet well type, approximate dimensions: Width 60 feet, length 90 feet, depth 35 feet
6 Aninfluent screening structure will be incorporated into the design: Width 30 feet, length 35 feet, depth 25 feet

Taunton Facility Plan Main Station 12/5/2013






Sewer Use Fees Financial Impact for Environmental Justices Areas

The City of Taunton, MA

NPDES Permit No. MA0100897

Meeting: 12/11/13

Household | Median Household| Household Cumulative Cumulative Sewer Use Fee and Percent of Median Hoousehold Income

Environmental Justice ID Units Income Percent' | Household Units| Household Percent $500 $600 $700 $800 $900 $1,000 $1,100
6138 -1 321 21440 1.93% 321 1.93% 2.3% 2.8% 3.3% 3.7% 4.2% 4.7% 5.1%
6140 -1 877 21833 5.27% 1198 7.20% 2.3% 2.7% 3.2% 3.7% 4.1% 4.6% 5.0%
6138 -2 882 23730 5.30% 2080 12.51% 2.1% 2.5% 2.9% 3.4% 3.8% 4.2% 4.6%
6138 -4 748 26321 4.50% 2828 17.01% 1.9% 2.3% 2.7% 3.0% 3.4% 3.8% 4.2%
6136 -2 748 29956 4.50% 3576 21.50% 1.7% 2.0% 2.3% 2.7% 3.0% 3.3% 3.7%
6138 -3 513 38542 3.08% 4089 24.59% 1.3% 1.6% 1.8% 2.1% 2.3% 2.6% 2.9%
6137 -2 982 39632 5.90% 5071 30.49% 1.3% 1.5% 1.8% 2.0% 2.3% 2.5% 2.8%
6139.02 -1 591 45110 3.55% 5662 34.05% 1.1% 1.3% 1.6% 1.8% 2.0% 2.2% 2.4%
6134 -2 640 50851 3.85% 6302 37.90% 1.0% 1.2% 1.4% 1.6% 1.8% 2.0% 2.2%

Total 6302
Sewer Use Fees Financial Impact for Tract Areas
Percent Environmental | Est. Sewered | Median Household| Household Cumulative Cumulative Sewer Use Fee and Percent of Median Hoousehold Income

Tract ID Justice Area Household Income Percent' | Household Units| Household Percent* $500 $600 $700 $800 $900 $1,000 $1,100
6138 100% 2464 32906 14.82% 2464 14.82% 1.5% 1.8% 2.1% 2.4% 2.7% 3.0% 3.3%
6139.01 0% 1363 34838 8.20% 3827 23.01% 1.4% 1.7% 2.0% 2.3% 2.6% 2.9% 3.2%
6136 43% 1732 37024 10.41% 5559 33.43% 1.4% 1.6% 1.9% 2.2% 2.4% 2.7% 3.0%
6140 45% 1956 40231 11.76% 7515 45.19% 1.2% 1.5% 1.7% 2.0% 2.2% 2.5% 2.7%
6139.02 30% 1772 50658 10.66% 9287 55.84% 1.0% 1.2% 1.4% 1.6% 1.8% 2.0% 2.2%
6137 49% 2005 53433 12.06% 11292 67.90% 0.9% 1.1% 1.3% 1.5% 1.7% 1.9% 2.1%
6141.01 0% 2482 55280 14.92% 13774 82.83% 0.9% 1.1% 1.3% 1.4% 1.6% 1.8% 2.0%
6131 0% 1243 58272 7.47% 15017 90.30% 0.9% 1.0% 1.2% 1.4% 1.5% 1.7% 1.9%
6134 45% 442 68015 2.66% 15459 92.96% 0.7% 0.9% 1.0% 1.2% 1.3% 1.5% 1.6%
6141.02 0% 826 79897 4.97% 16285 97.93% 0.6% 0.8% 0.9% 1.0% 1.1% 1.3% 1.4%
6133 0% 345 81422 2.07% 16630 100.00% 0.6% 0.7% 0.9% 1.0% 1.1% 1.2% 1.4%

Total 16630

* Percent based off Estimated Sewered Household Units
2 Estimated Sewered Household Units is based off the percent area sewered for each Tract







CITY OF TAUNTON WASTEWATER DEBT
EXISTING DEBT (FROM CITY TREASURER)

Issue Maturity Interest Issue Total
Date Date Rate Amount Purpose Outstanding FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021
3/1/2001 3/1/2020 463% $ 245,000 Sewer Power St $ 83,840 % 13,410 $ 12950 $ 12480 $ 12,000 $ 11500 $ 11,000 $ 10,500 % -
5/1/2002 5/1/2022 459% $ 337,000 Sewer Sabbatia Lake $ 183,286 $ 24120 $ 23355 $ 22573 $ 21,774 $ 20966 $ 20,150 $ 19,300 $ 18,450
8/25/2004 8/1/2023 5.02% $ 154,378 CW-00-28 $ 115,832 $ 13498 $ 12983 $ 12538 $ 12,062 $ 11,764 $ 11583 $ 10,821 $ 10,521
8/25/2004 2/1/2021 5.10% $ 529,814 SSES (CW-00-13) $ 341,736 $ 43369 $ 47,361 $ 45377 $ 43414 $ 41240 $ 38866 $ 41550 $ 40,560
8/25/2004 8/1/2022 5.02% $ 885,420 Sabbatia Sewer (CW-01-26) $ 670,577 $ 70,614 $ 69453 $ 68586 $ 67481 $ 67,295 $ 67,765 $ 64,799 $ 65,935
8/25/2004 8/1/2020 532% $ 744,534 CW-98-129 $ 504,711 $ 67,787 $ 65181 $ 62616 $ 64542 $ 61676 $ 63641 $ 61,033 $ 58,235
8/25/2004 8/1/2020 5.32% $ 6,013,035 WWTF (CW-99-34) $ 4,061,253 $ 539,831 $ 528,736 $ 521,792 $ 514595 $ 501,302 $ 494572 $ 488,976 $ 471,448
8/25/2004 8/1/2019 5.26% $ 3,173,152 WWTF (CW-98-119) $ 1958629 $ 298,993 $ 288,446 $ 286,133 $ 278,903 $ 275,272 $ 268,868 $ 262,013 $ -
11/16/2005 7/15/2025 0.00% $ 1,223,528 Sabbatia Sewer (CW-01-26B) $ 795,296 $ 61,176 $ 61,176 $ 61,176 $ 61,176 $ 61,176 $ 61,177 $ 61,177 $ 61,177
11/16/2005 7/15/2025 200% $ 1,278,478 CW-04-21 $ 1,012,394 $ 77877 $ 77876 $ 77876 $ 77876 $ 77877 $ 77877 $ 77876 $ 77,877
11/16/2005 7/15/2023 0.00% $ 91,767 CWMP (CW-00-29A) $ 53,981 $ 5398 % 5398 % 5398 % 5398 % 5398 % 5398 % 5398 % 5,398
12/14/2006 7/15/2026 200% $ 897,227 CW-05-15A $ 763,301 $ 54521 $ 54521 $ 54522 $ 54521 $ 54521 $ 54522 $ 54521 $ 54,521
12/14/2006 8/1/2023 5.00% $ 1,879,926 CW-01-26A $ 1691916 $ 164,025 $ 162,065 $ 161,260 $ 158,990 $ 156,353 $ 152,917 $ 151,274 $ 149,390
12/14/2006 8/1/2023 508% $ 501,460 CW-03-05 $ 458,342 $ 43,397 $ 45587 $ 43937 $ 42,325 $ 40,498 $ 38,806 $ 42,277 $ 40,594
12/18/2007 7/15/2027 200% $ 1,127,773 CW-05-15B $ 1,027,740 $ 68,516 $ 68516 $ 68515 $ 68516 $ 68516 $ 68516 $ 68516 $ 68,516
6/15/2008 6/1/2028 3.97% $ 258,000 Phase 4 SSES Design $ 235,225 $ 22,638 $ 22038 $ 21438 $ 20838 $ 20,238 $ 19,300 $ 13,700 $ 13,300
3/18/2009 7/15/2028 2.00% $ 4,866,902 Phase 4/Cobb Brook (CW-07-31) $ 4707503 $ 294219 $ 294,219 $ 294,219 $ 294,218 $ 294,219 $ 294,218 $ 294,219 $ 294,219
6/15/2009 6/1/2029 4.38% $ 1,250,000 Phase 5-7 SSES Design $ 1392437 $ 106,734 $ 104,703 $ 102516 $ 100,016 $ 97516 $ 94391 $ 91,266 $ 88,141
12/15/2009 7/15/2027 2.00% $ 4,140,652 Phase 3/RR Ave (CW-06-06) $ 4,108,712 $ 273914 $ 273914 $ 273914 $ 273914 $ 273914 $ 273913 $ 273914 $ 273,914
6/15/2010 6/1/2020 279% $ 465,000 Sewer Extension Design $ 355,163 $ 55406 $ 53606 $ 51,806 $ 50681 $ 49331 $ 47869 $ 46,463 $ -
7/8/2010 7/15/2030 2.00% $ 4,178,794 Wintrhrop East (CWS-09-13) $ 4562986 $ 253,499 $ 253500 $ 253500 $ 253,499 $ 253,499 $ 253500 $ 253,499 $ 253,499
7/8/2010 7/15/2030 0.00% $ 276,870 Sabbatia Sewer (CW-01-26C) $ 249,182 $ 13844 $ 13844 $ 13844 $ 13844 $ 13844 $ 13844 $ 13844 $ 13,844
3/15/2011 7/15/2028 0.00% $ 264,958 CWMP (CW-00-29B) $ 235518 $ 14,720 $ 14,720 $ 14,720 $ 14,720 $ 14,720 $ 14,720 $ 14,720 $ 14,720
6/6/2012 7/22/2030 2.00% *** Phase 4/Cobb Brook (CW-07-31A) $ 613,950 $ 34,131 $ 34,129 $ 34,126 $ 34,123 $ 34,121 $ 34,118 $ 34,116 $ 34,114
6/6/2012 7/15/2030 2.00% $ 4,962,449 Phase 5/Dean St (CW-08-21) $ 5650512 $ 314,035 $ 314,022 $ 314,010 $ 313,997 $ 313,984 $ 313970 $ 313,957 $ 313,943
6/13/2012 7/15/2032 2.00% $ 5,786,098 Winthrop West/Burt St (CW-10-36) $ 7025793 $ 347,434 $ 347,790 $ 348,153 $ 348523 $ 348,902 $ 349,288 $ 349,684 $ 350,087
6/13/2012 7/15/2032 2.00% $ 4,500,000 Phase 6 (CW-09-38) $ 5464,143 $ 270,209 $ 270,486 $ 270,767 $ 271,056 $ 271,350 $ 271651 $ 271,958 $ 272,272
6/13/2012 7/15/2032 2.00% $ 3,676,954 Phase 7 (CW-10-37) $ 4,464,756 $ 220,789 $ 221,014 $ 221,244 $ 221,480 $ 221,721 $ 221966 $ 222,217 $ 222,474
5/22/2013 1/15/2031 200% $ 183,515 Phase 5 (CW-08-21R) $ 219,207 $ 10,816 $ 12,125 $ 12,139 $ 12,155 $ 12,171 $ 12,187 $ 12,203 $ 12,219
5/22/2013 1/15/2033 2.00% $ 4,845,150 Phase 8 (CW-11-17) $ 5897509 $ 258,709 $ 293,234 $ 293581 $ 293936 $ 294,298 $ 294,668 $ 295,047 $ 295,434
5/22/2013 1/15/2033 2.00% $ 613,889 Winthrop East (CW-09-13A) $ 747,225 $ 32,778 $ 37153 $ 37,198 $ 37242 $ 37288 $ 3733 $ 37,383 $ 37,432
9/26/2013 9/1/2033 3.30% $ 650,000 Phase 8 Design $ 870,088 $ 8369 $ 54088 $ 53388 $ 52688 $ 51988 $ 51,288 $ 50413 $ 49,363
9/26/2013 9/1/2033 3.35% $ 400,000 Phase 9 Design $ 541,783 $ 5220 $ 31925 $ 31525 $ 31,125 $ 30,725 $ 30,325 $ 29,825 $ 29,225
TOTAL: $ 61,064,526 $ 4,083,996 $4,170,114 $4,146,867 $4,121,628 $4,089,183 $4,064,209 $4,038,459 $3,690,822





EXISTING DEBT (FROM CITY TREASURER)

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FY2034
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 12,600 $ . $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 10,269 $ 9,792 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ - $ - $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 65857 $ 62,794 $ - $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ - $ - $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 61,177 $ 61,177 $ 61,177 $ 61,177 $ 61,177 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 77876 $ 77876 $ 77877 $ 77877 $ 77876 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 5,398 $ 5399 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 54522 $ 54521 $ 54522 $ 54522 $ 54522 $ 54522 $ - $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 148,472 $ 145687 $ 141,484 $ - $ - $ - $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 38945 $ 41976 $ 40,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
$ 68516 $ 68516 $ 68516 $ 68516 $ 68516 $ 68516 $ 68516 $ $ $ $ $ $
$ 12900 $ 12500 $ 12,100 $ 11688 $ 11,275 $ 10,850 $ 10,425 $ - $ $ $ $ $
$ 294219 $ 294219 $ 294219 $ 294,219 $ 294,219 $ 294,219 $ 294,218 $ 294219 $ $ $ $ $
$ 85563 $ 82906 $ 80250 $ 77500 $ 74688 $ 71875 $ 68,750 $ 65625 $ $ $ $ $
$ 273913 $ 273914 $ 273915 $ 273914 $ 273914 $ 273914 $ 273914 $ - $ $ $ $ $
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ $
$ 253,500 $ 253,499 $ 253,499 $ 253,500 $ 253,499 $ 253,499 $ 253,499 $ 253,499 $ 253,499 $ 253,499 $ - $ - $
$ 13843 $ 13843 $ 13,843 $ 13843 $ 13843 $ 13843 $ 13843 $ 13843 $ 13,843 $ 13,843 $ $ $
$ 14720 $ 14720 $ 14720 $ 14720 $ 14,720 $ 14,720 $ 14720 $ 14,720 $ - $ - $ $ $
$ 34111 $ 34108 $ 34105 $ 34,102 $ 3409 $ 34097 $ 34093 $ 34089 $ 34,087 $ 34,082 $ $ $
$ 313929 $ 313914 $ 313,899 $ 313,884 $ 313,868 $ 313,852 $ 313,836 $ 313,820 $ 313,804 $ 313,786 $ - $ - $
$ 350,500 $ 350,922 $ 351,351 $ 351,791 $ 352,242 $ 352,701 $ 353,170 $ 353,649 $ 354,139 $ 354,641 $ 355152 $ 355675 $
$ 272593 $ 272921 $ 273255 $ 273,597 $ 273947 $ 274305 $ 274,670 $ 275043 $ 275423 $ 275813 $ 276,211 $ 276,617 $
$ 222,736 $ 223,004 $ 223277 $ 223557 $ 223,842 $ 224,134 $ 224433 $ 224,737 $ 225049 $ 225367 $ 225692 $ 226,024 $
$ 12237 $ 12,254 $ 12271 $ 12290 $ 12,308 $ 12,327 $ 12347 $ 12366 $ 12,386 $ 12,407 $ - $ - $
$ 295828 $ 296,232 $ 296,644 $ 297,065 $ 297,496 $ 297936 $ 298,385 $ 298,844 $ 299,314 $ 299,792 $ 300,282 $ 300,783 $
$ 37482 $ 37533 $ 3758 $ 37639 $ 37693 $ 37749 $ 37806 $ 37864 $ 37924 $ 37984 $ 38,047 $ 38,109 $ -
$ 48313 $ 47263 $ 46213 $ 40,238 $ 39338 $ 38419 $ 37425 $ 36375 $ 35325 $ 34200 $ 33000 $ 31,800 $ 30,600
$ 28625 $ 28025 $ 27425 $ 26825 $ 26225 $ 25613 $ 24950 $ 24250 $ 23550 $ 22800 $ 22,000 $ 21,200 $ 20,400
$3,108,644 $3,089,515 $3,002,147 $2,812,464 $2,809,307 $2,667,091 $2,609,000 $2,252,943 $1,878,343 $1,878,214 $1,250,384 $1,250,208 $ 51,000





CITY OF TAUNTON WASTEWATER DEBT Total
ANTICIPATED DEBT Anticipated FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

2014 2034 2.00% $ 4,000,000 Phase 9 (CW-12-27) $ 4,000,000 $ 244,628 $ 244,628 $ 244,628 $ 244,628 $ 244,628 $ 244,628 $ 244,628 $ 244,628
2014 2034 450% $ 600,000 Phase 10 Design $ 600,000 $ 46,126 $ 46,126 $ 46,126 $ 46,126 $ 46,126 $ 46,126 $ 46,126 $ 46,126
2015 2035 2.00% $ 200,000 Final EIR/ZCWMP $ 200,000 $ - $ 12231 $ 12231 $ 12231 $ 12231 $ 12231 $ 12231 $ 12,231
2015 2035 2.00% $ 6,000,000 Phase 10 Construction $ 6,000,000 $ - $ 366,942 $ 366,942 $ 366,942 $ 366,942 $ 366,942 $ 366,942 $ 366,942
2015 2035 450% $ 300,000 Phase 11 Design $ 300,000 $ - $ 23,063 $ 23063 $ 23063 $ 23063 $ 23,063 $ 23,063 $ 23,063
2016 2036 2.00% $ 4,500,000 Phase 11 Construction $ 4,500,000 $ - $ - $ 275,207 $ 275,207 $ 275207 $ 275,207 $ 275207 $ 275,207
2016 2036 450% $ 300,000 Phase 12 Design $ 300,000 $ - $ - $ 23,063 $ 23063 $ 23063 $ 23,063 $ 23,063 $ 23,063
2017 2037 2.00% $ 4,500,000 Phase 12 Construction $ 4,500,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 275,207 $ 275,207 $ 275207 $ 275,207 $ 275,207
2017 2037 4.50% $ 1,000,000 Main Lift Pump Station Design $ 1,000,000 $ - $ = $ = $ 76876 $ 76876 $ 76876 $ 76,876 $ 76,876
2019 2039 2.00% $ 14,500,000 Main Lift Pump Station Construction $ 14,500,000 $ - $ - $ - $ = $ - $ 886,777 $ 886,777 $ 886,777
2021 2041 4.50% $ 2,800,000 WWTF Interim Upgrade Design $ 2,800,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 215,253
2023 2043 2.00% $ 25,000,000 WWTF Phase | Interim Upgrade (TN=8 $ 25,000,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ = $ =
2025 2045 2.00% $ 13,100,000 WWTF Phase Il Interim Upgrade (gen' $ 13,100,000 $ - $ - $ = $ = $ = $ = $ = $ -
2027 2047 4.50% $ 1,600,000 WWTF Final Upgrade Design $ 1,600,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ = $ =
2032 2052 2.00% $ 21,800,000 WWTF Final Upgrade (3 mg/L) $ 21,800,000 $ - $ - $ = $ = $ > $ > $ - $ -
TOTAL: $ 96,200,000 $ 290,754 $ 692,990 $ 991,259 $1,343,342 $1,343,342 $2,230,118 $2,230,118 $2,445,371
Notes: 1. Anticipated Debt service (below) is based on a 20-year repayment, and is calculated using the MA Department of Revenue Debt Service Calculator.

2. Existing Debt information provided by Taunton City Treasurer, and includes principal and interest payments.

3. Design Debt is assumed to be non-SRF, and has been assigned an interest rate of 4.5% based on projections from the City's Bond Counsel.

4. All Construction debt has been assumed to be SRF-funded at a rate of 2%

5. Debt repayment is assumed to use the "level payment' method. Values will be different if the level principal method is used.

6. Loans highlighted in yellow above are those that are certain to be partially borne by IMA communities.

Construction Debt Service (2%): $ 61,157 per million borrowed
$ 0.0612 per dollar borrowed
Design Debt Service (4.5%): $ 76,876 per milion borrowed
$ 0.0769 per dollar borrowed





FY2022
244,628
46,126
12,231
366,942
23,063
275,207
23,063
275,207
76,876
886,777
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2,445,371
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FY2024
244,628
46,126
12,231
366,942
23,063
275,207
23,063
275,207
76,876
886,777
215,253
1,528,925

3,974,296
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FY2025
$ 244,628
$ 46,126
$ 12,231
$ 366,942
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 76,876
$ 886,777
$ 215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ -

$ -

$4,775,453

FY2026
$ 244,628
$ 46,126
$ 12,231
$ 366,942
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 76,876
$ 886,777
$ 215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ -

$ -

$4,775,453

FY2027
244,628
46,126
12,231
366,942
23,063
275,207
23,063
275,207
76,876
886,777
215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ 123,002
$ -
$4,898,454
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FY2028
$ 244,628
$ 46,126
$ 12,231
$ 366,942
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 76,876
$ 886,777
$ 215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ 123,002
$ -

$4,898,454

FY2029
$ 244,628
$ 46,126
$ 12,231
$ 366,942
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 76,876
$ 886,777
$ 215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ 123,002
$ -

$4,898,454

FY2030
244,628
46,126
12,231
366,942
23,063
275,207
23,063
275,207
76,876
886,777
215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ 123,002
$ -
$4,898,454
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FY2031
$ 244,628
$ 46,126
$ 12,231
$ 366,942
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 76,876
$ 886,777
$ 215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ 123,002
$ -

$4,898,454

FY2032
$ 244,628
$ 46,126
$ 12,231
$ 366,942
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 23,063
$ 275,207
$ 76,876
$ 886,777
$ 215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ 123,002
$ 1,333,223
$6,231,677

FY2033
244,628
46,126
12,231
366,942
23,063
275,207
23,063
275,207
76,876
886,777
215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ 123,002
$ 1,333,223
$6,231,677
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FY2034
244,628
46,126
12,231
366,942
23,063
275,207
23,063
275,207
76,876
886,777
215,253
$ 1,528,925
$ 801,157
$ 123,002
$ 1,333,223
$6,231,677
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FINALEIR
($200K) -

z
5 DESIGN OF MAIN LIFT CONSTRUCTION OF
£ PUMP STATION MAIN LIFT PUMP STATION
o
2 () ANDEORCEMAR 'WASTEWATER ANALYSIS, PILOT
: (Grasm) TESTING, & INTERIM WWTF
2 DESIGN
] PHASE 10 SSES TN=8mg/L +
g DESIGN & CONTRUCTION ($2.8M) CCONSTRUCTION OF CCONSTRUCTION OF T CCONSTRUCTION - WWTF
3 ($6.6M) PHASE | WWTF INTERIM PHASE Il WWTF INTERIM UPGRADES (3 mg/L)
; UPGRADES (NUTRIENT REMOVAL) UPGRADES (PLANT IMPROVEMENTS) ($21.8M)
g PHASE 11 SSES (EE) (BB
g DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION
($4.8M) EVALUATION OF WWTF: IS
'UPGRADE TO
3 mg/L NEEDED?
PHASE 12 SSES ($6006)
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION
($4.8M)
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
[ EXIST.DEBTBURDEN: |$ 4,084,000 [$ 4,171,000 [$ 4,147,000 [$ 4,122,000 $ 4,090,000 | $ 4,065,000 [$ 4,039,000 [$  3,691,000[$ 3,109,000 $ 3,090,000 $ 3,003,000 $ 2,813,000 $ 2,810,000 $ 2,668,000 $ 2,609,000 | $ 2,253,000 $ 1,879,000 [$  1,879,000[$ 1,251,000 $ 1,251,000 |
$ 61,100,000
[ NEW DEBTBURDEN: [ § 291,000 [ § 693,000 | § 992,000 [$  1,344,000[$ 1,344,000 [$  2,231,000[$ 2,231,000 [$ 2,446,000 [$  2,446,000[$  3,975000$  3,975000[S 4,776,000 [$ 4,776,000 S 4,899,000 |$ 4,899,000 [$ 4,899,000 S 4,899,000 [$ 4,899,000 S 6,232,000 $ 6,232,000 |
$ 96,200,000
[ IMA REVENUE: [s - [s - I3 - [s (17,000)[ § (17,000)[ § (213,000)] $ (213,000)] $ (260,000)] $ (260,000)] $ (596,000)] $ (596,000)] $ (772,000)] $ (772,000)] $ (799,000)] § (799,000)] § (799,000)] § (799,000)] § (799,000)[ $  (1,092,000)[ $  (1,092,000)|
[TAUNTON DEBT BURDEN:| $ 4,375,000 [ § 4,864,000 [ § 5,139,000 [ § 5,449,000 [ § 5,417,000 [ § 6,083,000 [ § 6,057,000 [ § 5,877,000 [ § 5,295,000 [ § 6,469,000 [ § 6,382,000 [ § 6,817,000 [ § 6,814,000 [ § 6,768,000 [ § 6,709,000 [ § 6,353,000 [ § 5,979,000 [ § 5,979,000 [ § 6,391,000 [ § 6,391,000 |
Fixed User Fee: | $ 398 | $ 443 ¢ 468 [ $ 496 493[$ 553 551 $ 535 | $ 482 [ $ 589 | $ 581 $ 620 | $ 620 $ 616 | $ 610 $ 578 [ $ 544 [ $ 544 [ $ 581 581
Avg. Volumetric Fee: | $ 183§ 183§ 183§ 183 183 [ $ 183 200 [ $ 200§ 200§ 203§ 203§ 203 [ $ 203§ 203§ 203 [ $ 203 [ $ 203 [ $ 213 [ $ 213 213
Total Average Fee: | $ 581 $ 626 | $ 651 $ 679 676 | $ 736 751 ¢ 735 $ 682 [ $ 792[$ 784 $ 823[$ 823[$ 819($ 813[$ 781 $ 747 $ 757 [ $ 794 794

Notes 1. All costs are in 2013 dollars.

ou kWL

Existing debt burden provided by the Taunton City Treasurer. New Debt Burden was calculated using MassDOR debt burden calculator, assuming 2% SRF loans for construction and 3.5% financing for design.
Fixed user fee is calculated as the total Taunton debt burden for a single family home using 11,000 (5/8") equivalent meters. Equivalent meters are calculated using Appendix B of AWWA Manual M1 - Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges.
Avg. volumetric fee is based on a single family home with a 5/8" meter using 120 HCF/year, paying $1.52/HCF in FY14, with increases in O&M for pump stations & sludge disposal (2020) and WWTF upgrades (2023 and 2031)
IMA Revenue is calculated as 22% of new common (WWTF, Main Lift) expenses, including design and construction.
No costs associated with stormwater permits (MS4) are included.
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